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LINITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)

Plaintiff,

vs.

MYLES CORDELLE DAN PADILLA.

)
)
) Count 1: 18 U.S.C. $ 2119: Carjacking;

)
) Count 2: t8 U.S.C. $ 92a(c)(1)(A)(iii):
) Using and Carrying a Firearm During and

) in Relation to a Crime of Violence, and

) Possessing a Firearm in Furtherance of
) Such Crime; Discharging Said Firearm;

)
) Count 3: 18 U.S.C. $$ 922(gX7) and924:

) Felon in Possession of a Firearm and

) Ammunition.

CRIMINALNo. zal .IcjZI 5B

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1

On or about April 10, 2022, in San Juan County, in the District of New Mexico, the

defendant, MYLES CORDELLE DAN PADILLA, with the intent to cause death and serious

bodily harm, took a motor vehicle, that is, a gray in color Mercury Grand Marquis, VIN

2MEFM75W3XX600901, that had been transported, shipped and received in interstate commerce,

from the person and presence of John Doe, by force and violence, and by intimidation.

In violation of l8 U.S.C. $ 2119.

Count 2

On or about April 10, 2022, in San Juan County, in the District of New Mexico, the

defendant, MYLES CORDELLE DAN PADILLA, knowingly used and carried a firearm, during

and in relation to a crime of violence for which the defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the
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United States, specifically, carjacking as charged in Count I of this indictment, and possessed said

firearm in furtherance of such crime, and the firearm was discharged.

ln violation of 18 U.S.C. $ 92a(c)(lXAXiii).

Count 3

On or about April 10, 2022, in San Juan County, in the District of New Mexico, the

defendant, MYLES CORDELLE DAN PADILLA, knowing that he had been convicted of at

least one crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, specifically:

(1) Breaking and entering,

(2) Battery upon a peace officer, and

(3) Battery against a household member (fourth or subsequent offense), knowingly

possessed a firearm and ammunition in and affecting commerce.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ 922(g)(l) and924.

A TRTJE BILL:

2__---.------\--*--
Assistant United States Attomey

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY
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